Massachusetts Medical Society Committee Appointments for Approval at A-19

DIRECTORY OF MMS COMMITTEES 2019-2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STANDING COMMITTEES	
Committee on Bylaws	3
Committee on Communications	3
Committee on Ethics, Grievances, and Professional Standards	4
Committee on Interspecialty	4
Judicial Committee	4
Committee on Legislation	5
Committee on Medical Education	5
Committee on Membership	6
Committee on Nominations	6
Committee on Professional Liability	6
Committee on Public Health	7
Committee on Publications	8
Committee on the Quality of Medical Practice	8
SPECIAL COMMITTEES	9
Committee on Accreditation Review	9
Advisory Committee	
Committee on Continuing Education Review	
Committee on Diversity in Medicine	
Committee on Environmental and Occupational Health	
Committee on Geriatric Medicine	
Committee on Global Health	
Committee on History	
Committee on Information Technology	

	Committee on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender, Queer Matters	. 14
	Committee on Maternal and Perinatal Welfare	. 14
	Committee on Men's Health	. 15
	Committee on Nutrition and Physical Activity	. 15
	Committee on Oral Health	. 16
	Committee on Preparedness	. 16
	Committee on Senior Physicians	. 17
	Committee on Senior Volunteer Physicians	. 18
	Committee on Student Health and Sports Medicine	. 18
	Committee on the Sustainability of Private Practice	. 19
	Committee on Violence Intervention and Prevention	. 19
	Committee on Women's Health	. 20
	Committee on Young Physicians	. 20
N	1EMBER INTEREST NETWORK (MIN)	. 21
P	RESIDENTIAL TASK FORCES	. 22
	Task Force on Academic Physicians	. 22
	Task Force on Electronic Health Records Interoperability and Usability	. 22
	Task Force on Physician Burnout	. 22
	Task Force on Physician Choice and Mandates	. 22
в	OARDS	. 23
	MMS Charitable & Educational Fund Board of Directors	. 23
	Minority Affairs Section Executive Committee	. 23

STANDING COMMITTEES

Committee on Bylaws			Staff Liaiso	ns: Roberta Coen, Ext. 7068
Established 1949 - 7 members				William Frank, Ext. 7239
	Entry Da	ate	Term Exp	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Lee S. Perrin, Middlesex, Chair	May 201		May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Mary Lou Ashur, Norfolk, Vice Chair	May 201		May 2022	
Brian J. Battista, Norfolk South	May 201		May 2022	
Kevin E. McCarthy, Plymouth	Sept 201		May 2020	
Victoria J. Noble, Hampden	May 201	5	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Sarah F. Taylor, Middlesex Central	June 201	8	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:	M 201	0	M 2020	
Member: Yun-Yun Chen, Suffolk	May 201	9	May 2020	
Medical Students:	Mars 201	0	Mary 2020	
Member: Liz Lin, Suffolk	May 201		May 2020	
Alternate: Sanjay Gadi, Norfolk Advisors:	May 201	0	May 2020	
Richard S. Pieters, Plymouth	May 201	8	May 2020	
Richard S. Fleters, Flymouth	10149 201	0	111ay 2020	
Committee on Communications	S	Staff	Liaison: Ka	therine Udden, Ext. 7097
Established 1999 – 9 members				
	Entry Date	Te	<u>rm Expires</u>	
Matthew S. Katz, Essex North, Chair	Jan 2013	Ma	ay 2021	(limit in 2021)
Kathryn A. Hughes, Essex North, Vice Chair	May 2017		ay 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Odysseus Argy, Bristol South	May 2019		ay 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Andrew S. Chen, OS	May 2014		ay 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Austin L. Chiang, Suffolk	Jan 2014		ay 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Mavis W. Jaworski, Essex South	May 2019		y 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Mary Elizabeth A. Miotto, Middlesex West	June 2018		y 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Michael S. Sinha, Suffolk	June 2018		y 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Jillian Tung, Middlesex	May 2018		ay 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:				
Member: Ammu Susheela, Norfolk	May 2019	Ma	ay 2020	
Medical Students:	2010		2020	
Member: Tej Ganti, Suffolk	May 2019		ay 2020	
Alternate: Arvin Saleh, Suffolk	May 2019	Ma	ay 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:	2010		2020	
Member: Margaret Igne	May 2019		ay 2020	
Alternate: Elisa Chan	May 2019	Ma	ay 2020	
<u>Advisor</u> :	Mar. 2010	N 4		
James B. Broadhurst, Worcester	May 2019		ay 2020	
Jennifer M. Joe, Suffolk	May 2018		ay 2020	
Charlotte S. Yeh, Charles River	May 2004	IVI	ay 2020	

Committee on Ethics, Grievances, and Professional Standards Staff Liaison: William Frank, Ext. 7239 *Established 1871 – 9 members*

Established 18/1 – 9 members			
	Entry Date	Term Expires	
T. Desmond Brown, Suffolk, Chair	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Rebecca W. Brendel, Norfolk, Vice Chair	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Michael S. Annunziata, Suffolk	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Natasha H. Dolgin, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Jack T. Evjy, Middlesex North	May 2019	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
		•	
Amy Fogelman, Charles River	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Renu Goyal, Worcester	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Subramanyan Jayasankar, Suffolk	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
John J. Walsh, Norfolk South	May 2018	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Subha Perni, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Student:			
Member: Xinmiao (Bridget) Yang,	May 2019	May 2020	
Worcester	5		
Advisor:			
Ronald A. Arky, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Andrew S. Levin, Hampden	May 2019	May 2020	
Andrew 5. Levin, Hampden	Way 2018	Way 2020	
Committee on Integracialty		Staff Link	icon Discon Diamy Ext. 7202
Committee on Interspecialty	a manhar at l		ison: Bissan Biary, Ext. 7392
Established 1969 - Current President and on		irge	
from each MMS designated Specialty Society	<i>y</i> – must be an		
MMS member			
MMS member			
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair			
MMS member			
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair			
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair			
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair	May 2019	May 2020	,
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow:		May 2020)
MMS memberGregory G. Harris, Suffolk, ChairFred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice ChairResident and Fellow:Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk		May 2020)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section:	May 2019		
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha	May 2019)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: C	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: C	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee)	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 Entry Date	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: Cl <u>Term Expires</u>	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee) Lynn Black, Middlesex	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 <u>Entry Date</u> May 2017 May 2014	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: C <u>Term Expires</u> May 2020 May 2020	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001 (elg. 2 more terms)
MMS memberGregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice ChairResident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, SuffolkMedical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, SuffolkJudicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee)Lynn Black, Middlesex Theodore A. Calianos, Barnstable Dennis M. Dimitri, Worcester	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 <u>Entry Date</u> May 2017 May 2014 May 2017	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: Cl <u>Term Expires</u> May 2020 May 2020 May 2020	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001 (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee) Lynn Black, Middlesex Theodore A. Calianos, Barnstable Dennis M. Dimitri, Worcester Kathleen A. Hoye, Bristol North	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 <u>Entry Date</u> May 2017 May 2014 May 2017 May 2016	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: C <u>Term Expires</u> May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2022	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001 (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more terms) (elg. 1 more term)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee) Lynn Black, Middlesex Theodore A. Calianos, Barnstable Dennis M. Dimitri, Worcester Kathleen A. Hoye, Bristol North Janine Rodrigues-Saldanha, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 <u>Entry Date</u> May 2017 May 2014 May 2017 May 2016 May 2014	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: Cl <u>Term Expires</u> May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2022 May 2022 May 2020	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001 (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 1 more term)
MMS member Gregory G. Harris, Suffolk, Chair Fred E. Shapiro, Worcester, Vice Chair Resident and Fellow: Delegate: Wendy Mccallum, Suffolk Medical Student Section: Delegate: Rachel Bocchino, Suffolk Alternate Delegate: Nivetha Saravanan, Suffolk Judicial Committee Established 1974 – 7 members/2 alternates (chair selected by committee) Lynn Black, Middlesex Theodore A. Calianos, Barnstable Dennis M. Dimitri, Worcester Kathleen A. Hoye, Bristol North	May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 May 2019 <u>Entry Date</u> May 2017 May 2014 May 2017 May 2016	May 2020 May 2020 Staff Liaison: C <u>Term Expires</u> May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2020 May 2022	harles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001 (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more terms) (elg. 1 more term)

<u>Alternates</u> :	NC 2017		
Alt. 1: Samir K. Patel, Norfolk South	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Alt. 2: Jack T. Evjy, Middlesex North	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Committee on Legislation		Staff Liaiso	n: Charles Alagero, Esq., Ext. 7001
Established 1894 (district appointed, president		Starr Elaiso	in chunes mugero, Esq., Ext. 7001
elect selects chair from committee members)			
elect selects chail from committee memoers)			
Sarah F. Taylor, Middlesex Central, Chair			
Theodore A. Calianos, Barnstable, Vice Chair			
	Entry Date	<u>Term l</u>	Expires
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Eli Freiman, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2	020
Medical Students:	M 2010		020
Member: Marguerite Youngren, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2	020
West Alternate: David Velasquez, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2	020
Alliance Liaisons:	Wiay 2019	Way 2	020
Member: Vanessa P. Kenealy	May 2015	May 2	020
Alternate:	Widy 2015	May 2	020
Advisors:			
Jack T. Evjy, Middlesex North	Oct 2010	May 2	020
Christine Moschella, MA/RI MGMA	June 2013	May 2	
		·	
Committee on Medical Education		S	Staff Liaison: Danna Muir, Ext.7302
Established 1881 – 10 members			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expi</u>	
Michael J. Rosenblum, Hampden, Chair	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Amy C. Lisser, Norfolk, Vice Chair	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Alfred DeMaria Jr., Middlesex	May 2018	May 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
N. Lynn Eckhert, Worcester	Jan 2017	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Mitchell J. Gitkind, Worcester	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Ole-Petter R. Hamnvik, Norfolk Jacob R. Karas, Essex South	Sept 2018 May 2018	May 2021 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 2 more terms)
Cecilia T. Pena-Sisto, Berkshire	May 2018	May 2021 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Deeb N. Salem, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Mawya Shocair, Charles River	May 2018	May 2021 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Mawya Shotan, Charles River	1111 2010	101dy 2021	(erg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Shannon Mazur, Hampden	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:	-	-	
Member: Travis Hallett, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Nicholos Joseph, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Advisors:			
Kevin T. Hinchey, Hampden	May 2018	May 2020	
Henry Tulgan, Berkshire	May 2018	May 2020	
Lee S. Perrin, Middlesex	May 2018	May 2020	

Committee on Membership		Staf	f Liaison: Bill Howland, Ext. 7877
Established 1886 – 9 members	Este D (Т., Г.	
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	
Samir K. Patel, Norfolk South, Chair	May 2011	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Melody J. Eckardt, Norfolk South, Co-Vice	June 2018	May 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Chair		16 2021	
Pei-Li Huang, Charles River, Co-Vice Chair	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Thomas C. Hines, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Ziv Paz, Middlesex	Sept 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Carl G. Streed, Jr., Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Ana Cristina Vasilescu, Middlesex	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Simone S. Wildes, Norfolk South	June 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Aimie Zale, Franklin	May 2018	May 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Shivkumar Bhadola, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member:			
Alternate: Kevin Huang, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:	-	-	
Member: Paula J. Madison	May 2013	May 2020	
Alternate:	-	-	
Advisor:			
Spiro G. Spanakis, Worcester	May 2018	May 2020	
Committee on Nominations		Staf	f Liaison: Linda Healy, Ext. 7008
		Stur	Endon. Endu Houry, Ext. 7000
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Monica Wood, Middlesex	May 2018	May 2020	
Medical Students:	y	j	
Member:			
Committee on Professional Liability		Staff Lia	aison: Liz Rover-Bailey, Ext. 7243
Established 1927 - 13 members			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expir</u>	
Stephen A. Metz, Hampden, Chair	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Ashley Yeats, Norfolk, Vice Chair	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Soheil Amin-Hanjani, Plymouth	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Nicolas Argy, Norfolk	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 3 more terms)
Ebrahim Barkoudah, Norfolk	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Evan Benjamin, Hampden	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Ihor J. Bilyk, Essex South	June 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Yvonne Y. Cheung, Charles River	Jan 2016	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Julia V. Johnson, Worcester	Jan 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
John A. Deloge, Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Shakti S. Sabharwal, Norfolk		16 2020	$(1 \circ (1))$
	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Fred E. Shapiro, Suffolk	May 2017 May 2015	May 2020 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term)
Fred E. Shapiro, Suffolk Donna M. Norris, Norfolk	•	•	

Resident and Fellow:		
Member: Tedi Begaj, Essex South	May 2019	May 2020
Medical Students:		
Member: Jeffrey Breton, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alternate: Aditya Achanta, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alliance Liaisons:		
Member:		
Alternate:		
Advisors:		
George J. Clairmont, Plymouth	May 2019	May 2020
S. Jay Jayasankar, Suffolk	June 2017	May 2020
Brenda E. Richardson, Essex South	May 2019	May 2020
Alan C. Woodward, Middlesex Central	May 2016	May 2020

Committee on Public Health

Restructured 2003 – 13 members

Staff Liaison: Susan Webb, Ext. 7374

Restructured 2005 15 members			
	Entry Date	Term Expire	es
James B. Broadhurst, Worcester, Chair	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Simone S. Wildes, Norfolk South, Vice	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Chair			
Nicolas Argy, Norfolk	Sept 2016	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Clifford J. Bierman, Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Adepeju G. Champion, Essex	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
David M. Crandell, Suffolk	Sept 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Alfred DeMaria, Jr., Middlesex	May 2018	May 2020	(elg. 3 more terms)
Louis Fazen, Worcester	May 2010	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Michael P. Hirsh, Worcester	May 2015	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Michael A. Lew, Charles River	May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Barbara J. Moore, Norfolk South	May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Bisola Ojikutu, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Steven A. Ringer, Charles River	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)

Chair or designee from each of the public health related special committees:

Committee on Diversity in Medicine Committee on Environmental & Occupational Health Committee on Geriatric Medicine Committee on Global Health Committee on LGBTQ Matters Committee on Maternal and Perinatal Welfare Committee on Men's Health Committee on Nutrition and Physical Activity Committee on Oral Health Committee on Preparedness Committee on Student Health and Sports Medicine Committee on Violence Intervention and Prevention

Resident and Fellow:

Member: Blair Robinson, Worcester

May 2020

May 2019

Medical Students:		
Member: Richard Lu, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alternate: Nina Gummadi, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alliance Liaisons:		
Member: Paula J. Madison	May 2014	May 2020
Alternate: Sophia Bogdasarian	May 2017	May 2020
Advisors:		
Catherine M. Brown, DVM	Oct 2012	May 2020
John W. Burress, Charles River	May 2019	May 2020
Michele David, Norfolk, Advisor	May 2018	May 2020
Barbara Herbert, Middlesex	Sept 2015	May 2020
Jenifer Leaf Jaeger, Plymouth	May 2018	May 2020
Mario E. Motta, Essex South	May 2010	May 2020
David P. Norton, Hampshire	May 2013	May 2020
James J. O'Connell, Suffolk	May 2014	May 2020
Gregory R. Schwartz, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2020
Alan C. Woodward, Middlesex Central	June 2017	May 2020

Committee on Publications

Established 1825 – 9 members

Term Expires Entry Date Lynda M. Young, Worcester, Chair May 2012 May 2021 (limit in 2021) James A. Feldman, Suffolk, Vice Chair May 2015 May 2021 (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms) Burt A. Adelman, Middlesex Central May 2021 May 2018 Edward W. Boyer, Charles River Oct 2012 May 2020 (elg. 1 more term) Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk May 2021 (elg. 2 more terms) May 2018 Subramanyan Jayasankar, Suffolk June 2014 May 2022 (elg.1 more term) Paul M. Ridker, Norfolk May 2013 May 2022 (limit in 2022) John B. Wong, Suffolk May 2012 May 2021 (limit in 2021) Beverly Woo, Norfolk May 2012 May 2021 (limit in 2021) Resident and Fellow: Member: Christopher Bennett, Suffolk May 2019 May 2020 Medical Students: Member: Eric Robbins, Charles River May 2019 May 2020 Alternate: Emal Lesha, Norfolk South May 2019 May 2020 Advisors: Dec 2008 Kevin McKean May 2020 Deeb N. Salem, Suffolk May 2012 May 2020 Debra F. Weinstein, Suffolk May 2012 May 2020

Committee on the Quality of Medical Practice *Established 1997 – 12 members*

Staff Liaison: Yael Miller, Ext. 7161

Estudiished 1997 – 12 members			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expires</u>	
Barbara S. Spivak, Middlesex, Chair	Jan 2010	May 2020 (limit in 2020)	
Sarika Aggarwal, Suffolk, Co-Vice Chair	May 2019	May 2020 (elg. 3 more terms)	
Judith A. Melin, Norfolk, Co-Vice Chair	May 2019	May 2022 (elg. 2 more terms)	
Nicolas Argy, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2021 (elg. 1 more term)	
Katherine Dallow, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020 (elg. 3 more terms)	
Brittany Esty, Charles River	May 2018	May 2021 (elg. 2 more terms)	
David G. Fairchild, Worcester	May 2015	May 2021 (elg. 1 more term)	

Staff Liaison: Chris Lynch, Ext. 7328

Matthew Germak, Charles River Sharon L. Marable, Middlesex West James M. Richter, Suffolk Sherry Scovell, Middlesex Abigail H. Waldman, Norfolk	May 2019 May 2013 May 2012 May 2019 May 2018	May 2022 May 2022 May 2021 May 2022 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms) (limit in 2022) (limit in 2021) (elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Matthew Morrow, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
<u>Medical Students:</u> Member: Michael Girouard, Norfolk	May 2010	May 2020	
Alternate: Danny Linggonegoro, Norfolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	
Alternate. Danny Linggonegoro, Nortoik	Way 2019	May 2020	
Advisors:			
Essam Ansari, Charles River	May 2016	May 2020	
Deepa P. Arya, Charles River	Oct 2011	May 2020	
James A. Feldman, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2020	
James Gebhardt, Hampden	May 2019	May 2020	
Alexander A. Hannenberg, Charles River	May 2016	May 2020	
Cyrus C. Hopkins, Suffolk	May 2011	May 2020	
Ted A. James, Norfolk	May 2018	May 2020	
Subramanyan Jayasankar, Suffolk	Sept. 2005	May 2020	
James M. Kirshenbaum, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Richard J. Lopez, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
Roger S. Luckmann, Middlesex West	May 2019	May 2020	
Eric B. Miller, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
Elizabeth A. Mort, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2020	
James G. Petros, Suffolk	May 2016	May 2020	
Debra Poskanzer, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
Cynthia N. Rosenberg, Charles River	May 2013	May 2020	
Robert A. Sands, Norfolk	Sept 2012	May 2020	
Khuloud Shukha, Suffolk	May 2016	May 2020	
Nikhil M. Thakkar, Hampden	Sept 2016	May 2020	

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Committee on Accreditation Review <i>Established 1997</i>		Staff Liais	on: Nancy Marotta, Ext. 7906
	Entry Date	Term Expir	es
Frank V. Coco, Jr., Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Michael R. DiSiena, Berkshire	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jacob R. Karas, Essex South	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Diane London, Norfolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Roy Phitayakorn, Suffolk	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Brenda E. Richardson, Essex South	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Byron D. Roseman, Middlesex North	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Edison H. Wong, Out of State	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Sarah Carpenter, Suffolk	May 2019 9	May 2020	

Medical Students:			
Member: Jacob Radparvar, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Lara Gruye, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Advisor:			
Henry Tulgan, Berkshire	May 2018	May 2020	
Advisory Committee		Staff I	iaison: Lois Cornell, Ext. 7004
5 most recent past Presidents		Stull L	
5 most recent past 1 restaents			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expir</u>	es
Alain A. Chaoui, Essex South	May 2019	May 2024	
Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2023	
James S. Gessner, Norfolk	May 2017	May 2023	
	•	•	
Dennis M. Dimitri, Worcester, Chair	May 2016	May 2021	
Richard S. Pieters, Plymouth	May 2015	May 2020	
Committee on Continuing Education Deview		Staff Ligica	on: Anan Nathif, Ext. 7304
Committee on Continuing Education Review <i>Established 1997</i>		Stall Liaise	DII. Allali Natilii, Ext. 7504
(Formerly Committee on Sponsored Programs)			
(Formerly Committee on Sponsorea Programs)	Entry Data	Tom Evering	
N. Lynn Folshart Waragter	Entry Date	Term Expires	
N. Lynn Eckhert, Worcester	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Elizabeth W. Loder, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Tony Makdisi, Berkshire	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Brenda E. Richardson, Essex South	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Henry Tulgan, Berkshire	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
James S. Yeh, Middlesex	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Desident on 1 Feller			
Resident and Fellow:	N 2 010	N/ 2020	
Member: MeNore Lake, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Tyler Lang, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Molly Griffin, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Advisor:	~ • • • • •		
Deeb N. Salem, Suffolk	Sept 2018	May 2020	
Committee on Diversity in Medicine		Sta	uff Liaison: Robyn Alie, Ext. 7371
Established 1998, Restructured 2004		50	in Eluison. Robyn Ane, Ext. 7371
Listaonished 1996, Resti detai ed 2001			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expir</u>	res
Milagros E. Abreu, Middlesex West	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Khalil C. Alleyne, Plymouth	Oct 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Damian K. Archer, Essex South	Jan 2017	May 2021 May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Marie Christine David, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2022 May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Sharma E. Joseph, Norfolk	May 2013 May 2019	May 2021 May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
-	June 2017	•	
Cecilia M. Mikalac, Middlesex West		May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Bisola Ojikutu, Suffolk	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Fidencio Saldana, Norfolk	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Beri O. Songna, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
S. Ram Upadhyay, Worcester	June 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Simone S. Wildes, Norfolk South	June 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)

Resident and Fellow:		
Member: Emily Cleveland Manchanda,	May 2018	May 2020
Suffolk		
Medical Students:		
Member: Jennifer Tran, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alternate: Gabriela Gaudier, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alliance Liaisons:		
Member: Margaret Igne	May 2012	May 2020
Alternate:		
<u>Advisors</u> :		
Alice A. Tolbert Coombs, Norfolk South	May 2012	May 2020
Ronald W. Dunlap, Norfolk South	May 2014	May 2020
Lenny Lopez, Norfolk	May 2014	May 2020

Committee on Environmental and Occupational Health *Established 1997*

Staff Liaison: Robyn Alie, Ext. 7371

Established 1997			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	25
Heather J. Alker, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Uma V. Dhanabalan, Middlesex	Sept 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Jefferson H. Dickey, Hampshire	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Thomas Q. Garvey, Middlesex North	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Richard H. Koehler, Plymouth	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Brita E. Lundberg, Charles River	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Maria Michas, Worcester	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Alan C. Rodgers, Essex South	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Shalini Shah, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Prith Roychowdhury, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Shervin Rezaei, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:	5	J	
Member:			
Alternate: Marcia J. Lipson	May 2013	May 2020	
1		2	

Committee on Geriatric Medicine *Established 1980*

Staff Liaison: Candace Savage, Ext. 7017

	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	es
Joanna Duby, Essex South	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Renu S. Goyal, Worcester	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Janet L. Jankowiak, Norfolk	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Asif Merchant, Middlesex	June 2016	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Thomas T. Perls, Charles River	Sept 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Shmuel Ravid, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Robert J. Schreiber, Norfolk	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Beth M. Warner, Hampshire	Sept 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Chelsea Wong, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	

Medical Students:		
Member: Dana Tripp, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020
Alternate: Jesse Loughlin, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020
Alliance Liaisons:		
Member: Mariette A. Young	May 2006	May 2020
Alternate: Catherine Lew	May 2018	May 2020
Advisor:	-	-
Eric J. Reines, Essex South	May 2018	May 2020

Committee on Global Health *Established 1999*

Staff Liaison: Jennifer Day, Ext. 7044

Established 1999			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	<u>es</u>
Julia A. Benedetti, Middlesex	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Aditya Chandrasekhar, Norfolk	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Uma V. A. Dhanabalan, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
David B. Hathaway, Jr., Suffolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Nidhi K. Lal, Middlesex North	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Arul Mahadevan, Essex South	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Njogu Njuguna, Hampden	Sept 2081	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Georgina Nouaime, Barnstable	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Harold Picken, Charles River	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Richard Rohrer, Middlesex	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Suzanne C. Sarfaty, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Rebecca Hamilton, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Raj Vatsa, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Tatiana Petrovick, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:			
Member: Marcia J. Lipson	May 2006	May 2020	
Alternate: Margaret Igne	May 2006	May 2020	
Advisor:			
Vanessa P. Kenealy	May 2019	May 2020	
-	-	-	

Committee on History *Established 1995, Restructured 2005*

Staff Liaison: Josh Rosenfeld, Ext. 7635

Established 1775, Restructured 2005			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	<u>es</u>
Alfred DeMaria, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Louis Fazen, III, Worcester	June 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Edith M. Jolin, Plymouth	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
B. Dale Magee, Worcester	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Scott H. Podolsky, Norfolk	Jan 2013	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Elizabeth J. Quinn, Essex North	June 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Eric J. Reines, Essex South	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Kenath Shamir, Bristol South	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Grace Lassiter, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
	12		

Medical Students:			
Member: Tara Ahmadi, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Colleen Flanagan, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
<u>Advisors</u> :	Widy 2017	Widy 2020	
Barbara A. Rockett, Norfolk	May 2014	May 2020	
Committee on Information Technology		Staff Liaisc	on: Leon Barzin, Ext. 7048
Established 1998, Restructured 2005			,
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Entry Date	Term Expire	es
J. Randolph Bak, Charles River	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Linda J. Canty, Hampden	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Robert B. Coit, Worcester North	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Chetan V. Dodhia, Essex North	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Adrian Gropper, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Kenneth J. Hekman, Middlesex Central	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Joseph M. Heyman, Essex North	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Mitchell A. Izower, Suffolk	Sept 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jennifer Joe, Suffolk	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Judd L. Kline, Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Steven E. Locke, Middlesex West	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Eugenia Marcus, Charles River	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Judith A. Melin, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Rebecca G. Mishuris, Norfolk	Sept 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Stephen J. Morgan, Essex South	Oct 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Syed M. Khurram Owais, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Julien L. Pham, Suffolk	June 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Thomas E. Sullivan, Essex South	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Glenn A. Tucker, Norfolk South	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Richard S. Weinhaus, Norfolk South	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Hayward K. Zwerling, Middlesex North	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Mark Newcomb, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:	•	•	
Member: Ricardo De Armas, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Andrew Vallejo, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:	-	-	
Member:			
Alternate:			
Advisors:			
Johnye I. Ballenger, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	
Geoffrey M. Burns, Charles River	May 2011	May 2020	
Shira H. Fischer, Norfolk	Jan 2014	May 2020	
Lloyd D. Fisher, Worcester	June 2017	May 2020	
Sally H. Ginsburg, Hampden	May 2014	May 2020	
Cyrus C. Hopkins, Suffolk	May 2011	May 2020	
Judith A. Melin, Norfolk	June 2017	May 2020	
Robin S. Richman, Middlesex	June 2015	May 2020	
James M. Richter, Suffolk	May 2011	May 2020	

Committee on Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, and Transgender, Queer
Matters
Established 2007

	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	es
Aditya Chandrasekhar, Norfolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Valerie J. Fein-Zachary, Suffolk	Sept 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Nicole R. Mushero, Norfolk	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Andy Nguyen, Norfolk	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
David P. Norton, Hampshire	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Joyce S. Rosenfeld, Worcester	May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Reiner See, Suffolk	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Carl G. Streed, Jr., Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Joseph Watson, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Majd Alsoubani, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Nicholas Nasser, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Jason Park, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:			
Member: Margaret Igne	June 2008	May 2020	
Alternate:			
Advisors:			
Marian C. Craighill, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2020	
Christopher M. Palmer, Middlesex	May 2016	May 2020	

Committee on Maternal and Perinatal Welfare *Restructured 1988*

Staff Liaison: TBD

Restructured 1966			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	<u>es</u>
Alice M. Abernathy, MD, Norfolk	Jan 2019	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Sanjay Aurora, Essex South	May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Deborah Bartz, Suffolk	Oct 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Patricia Rose Falcao, Charles River	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Catherine Hill-Verrochi, Hampden	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
David R. Kattan, Hampden	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Rebecca S. Lundquist, Worcester	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Lisa G. Matthews, Norfolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Eric B. Miller, Middlesex	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Margo D. Nathan, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Peter J. Rotolo, Middlesex	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Sara G. Shields, Worcester	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Rachana Singh, Hampden	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Nicole A. Smith, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jacquelyn J. Starer, Middlesex West	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Samantha Baer, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Sarah Madoff, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Deniz Cataltepe, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
	14		

Alliance Liaisons:			
Member: Marcia J. Lipson	May 2017	May 2020	
Alternate:			
Advisors:			
Michele Helgeson, CNM, MPH	May 2013	May 2020	
Linda Anne L'Abbe, CNM	May 2013	May 2020	

Committee on Men's Health *Established 2003*

Staff Liaison: Josh Rosenfeld, Ext. 7635

Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	
May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jan 2018	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
May 2018	May 2020	
2	5	
May 2019	May 2020	
•	•	
-	2	
	May 2013 May 2017 May 2012 May 2018 May 2018 May 2018 Jan 2018 May 2019 May 2013 May 2018 May 2018	May 2013May 2022May 2017May 2020May 2017May 2020May 2012May 2021May 2018May 2021May 2018May 2021May 2018May 2021Jan 2018May 2020May 2019May 2022May 2013May 2021May 2018May 2021May 2018May 2022May 2018May 2021May 2018May 2020May 2018May 2020May 2019May 2020

Committee on Nutrition and Physical Activity	Staff Liaison: Robyn Alie, Ext. 7371
Established 1976	

Establishea 1970			
	Entry Date	Term Expire	S
Ghousia Mariam Alikhan, Hampden	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Elizabeth Alt, Charles River	Sept 2016	Sept 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Deepa P. Arya, OS	Sept 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Kathryn Brodowski, Suffolk	Oct 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
W. Scott Butsch, Suffolk	Sept 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Miguel A. Concepcion, Norfolk	Oct 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Nancy Hurley, Essex North	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Virginia H. Palazzo, Barnstable	Oct 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Pritinder Saini, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Fatima Cody Stanford, Suffolk	Sept 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Jacqueline Tan, Bristol South	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Kathryn Czepiel, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Matthew Townsend, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Sebastian Roque, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
	15		

Allience Lieisons:			
<u>Alliance Liaisons</u> : Member: Margaret Igne	May 2014	May 2020	
Alternate: Gail Gordon Sanchez	May 2014 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	
Alternate. Gan Gordon Sanchez	Widy 2017	Widy 2020	
Committee on Oral Health		Staff Liaison:	Candace Savage, Ext. 7017
Established 2013			
	Entry Date	Term Expire	<u>s</u>
Jean Bruch, Barnstable	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
George J. Clairmont, Plymouth	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Michelle Dalal, Worcester	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Jatin K. Dave, Charles River	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Robert B. Donoff, Suffolk	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Scharukh Jalisi, Suffolk	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Stephen A. Martin, Franklin	Jan 2018	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Andrew R. Salama, Suffolk	Feb 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Hugh J. Silk, Worcester	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Rebekah Rollston, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Lisa Simon, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Nicholas Hebda, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
<u>Alliance Liaisons</u> :			
Member: Mariette Young	May 2014	May 2020	
Alternate: Harriet R. Kantrowitz	May 2017	May 2020	
<u>Advisors</u> :			
Tracy Chase, CDA, MSM	May 2015	May 2020	
Frances Clairmont, DMD	May 2019	May 2020	
Ellen Factor, Director of Dental Practice,	June 2013	May 2020	
MA Dental Society			
John Fisher, DDS	Jan 2015	May 2020	
Steven Ramos, DMD, MPH	Jan 2015	May 2020	
Neetu Singh, DMD, MPH	May 2018	May 2020	
			G W 11 E / 2224
Committee on Preparedness		Staff Liais	on: Susan Webb, Ext. 7374
Established 2003, Restructured 2006	Entry Data	Toma Eveina	~
Christonhan E. Dansatti Dankahina	Entry Date Oct 2017	Term Expires	
Christopher E. Barsotti, Berkshire		May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
James B. Broadhurst, Worcester	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
John T. Gallagher, Worcester	Jan 2012	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Scott A. Goldberg, Suffolk	June 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Eric Goralnick, Norfolk	May 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Christina H. Hernon, Middlesex Central	Sept 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jenifer Leaf Jaeger, Plymouth	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Kenneth J. Knowles, Hampden	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
John J. Looney, Norfolk	Oct 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Michael J. McHugh, Berkshire	Oct 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Andrew Milsten, Worcester	Jan 2017	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Ira Nemeth, Norfolk	Jan 2017	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
William Porcaro, Middlesex	June 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
	16		

Kevin M. Ryan, Suffolk Leon D. Sanchez, Middlesex Ritu R. Sarin, Norfolk Sally Anne Sveda, Charles River	June 2017 Oct 2016 May 2014 May 2018	May 2020 May 2022 May 2020 May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 1 more term) (elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow: Member: Michael Deluca, Middlesex Medical Students: Member: Aminata Soumare, Suffolk	May 2019 May 2019	May 2020 May 2020	
Alternate: Schyla Wante, Worcester <u>Alliance Liaisons</u> : Member: Alternate:	May 2019	May 2020	
Advisors:			
M. Anita Barry, Norfolk South	May 2015	May 2020	
Paul D. Biddinger, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2020	
Catherine Brown, D.V.M.	May 2011	May 2020	
Sarita Chung, MD, (non-member)	June 2017	May 2020	
Alfred DeMaria, Jr., Middlesex	May 2015	May 2020	
Committee on Senior Physicians <i>Established 2013</i>	Ç		hew-Hoong Koh, Ext. 7312
	Entry Date	Term Expires	<u>}</u>
Stephen Berkowitz, Middlesex West	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Barbara Bjornson, Essex South	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Frank S. Carbone, Essex South	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
James M. Ellison, Middlesex	June 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Robert M. Giasi, Worcester	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Peter H. Gordon, Plymouth	Sept 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Lisbeth M. B. Howe, Charles River	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Charles G. Huizenga, Middlesex Central	Oct 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Sidney P. Kadish, Worcester	Sept 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Judd L. Kline, Middlesex West	Jan 2018	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Burton G. Mandel, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Stephen W. Miller, Barnstable	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Harold Picken, Charles River	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Arlene B. Reed-Delaney, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Luis T. Sanchez, Charles River	Sept 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Thomas E. Sullivan, Essex South	June 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Sally A. Sveda, Charles River	Sept 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Rajendra M. Trivedi, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Marcelle M. Willock, Suffolk	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Patricia Hudson, Suffolk Medical Students:	May 2019	May 2020	
Member: Angela Ryck, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Lindsay Walsh, Worcester Alliance Liaisons:	May 2019	May 2020	
Member: Sophia Bogdasarian Alternate:	May 2018	May 2020	

Committee on Senior Volunteer Physicians	S	taff Liaison: C	Chew-Hoong Koh, Ext. 7312
Established 1995			
	Entry Date	Term Expires	
Dea F. Angiolillo, Charles River	June 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Donald M. Bachman, Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
David J. Bechtel, Middlesex West	June 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Monika Berg, Middlesex West	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Sadhna R. Bhatia, Middlesex West	Oct 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Jeffry Brand, Essex South	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Helen E. Cajigas, Norfolk	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Burton G. Mandel, Middlesex	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Leslie P. Shaff, Suffolk	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Nancy S. Slater, Middlesex	Oct 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Benjamin I. Smolenski, Barnstable	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Rajendra M. Trivedi, Middlesex	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Aleena Paul, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:	2	2	
Member: Joshua Erban, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Samuel Lee, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:	-	-	
Member:			
Alternate:			

Committee on Student Health and Sports MedicineStaff Liaison: Candace Savage, Ext. 7017Restructured 1988Staff Liaison: Candace Savage, Ext. 7017

Restructured 1900			
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	<u>s</u>
Miguel A. Concepcion, Norfolk	Oct 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Jamie Dupuy, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Warren A. Bodine, Middlesex	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
James B. Broadhurst, Worcester	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Michael A. Guidi, Essex North	June 2013	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Christina V. Scirica, Charles River	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Marsha M. Tracy, Charles River	May 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Resident and Fellow: Member: Daniel Kuo, Suffolk Medical Students:	May 2019	May 2020	
Member: Andrew Chun, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Nolan Condron, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:			
Member:			
Alternate: Gladys C. Chan	May 2009	May 2020	
Advisors:			
Alan B. Ashare, Middlesex	June 2015	May 2020	
Richard L. Pearson, MIAA	Oct 2012	May 2020	

Committee on the Sustainability of Private Practice *Established 2015*

Staff Liaison: Bissan Biary, Ext. 7392

L	Established 2015			
		Entry Date	Term Expires	
	Katherine J. Atkinson, Hampshire	Jan 2016	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
	Joseph E. August, Essex South	Jan 2017	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
	Christopher Garofalo, Bristol North	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
	Clifford D. Gluck, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
	Matthew D. Gold, Middlesex	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
	Hans C. Jeppesen, Essex South	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
	Bruce G. Karlin, Worcester	Jan 2016	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
	Francis P. MacMillan, Jr. Essex North	Jan 2016	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
	Eugenia Marcus, Charles River	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
	Mawya Shocair, Charles River	Feb 2016	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
	Sharon A. Stotsky, Middlesex	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
	Resident and Fellow:			
	Member: Stefanie Russell, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
	Medical Students:			
	Member: Nishant Uppal, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
	Alternate: Sara Holmes, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	

Committee on Violence Intervention and Prevention <i>Established 1995</i>		Staff Liaison:	Candace Savage, Ext. 7017
······································	Entry Date	Term Expires	-
Adaugo Amobi, Suffolk	Oct 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Christopher E. Barsotti, Berkshire	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Kayla Behbahani, Worcester	Oct 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Fiona Danaher, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Helen M. Farrell, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Wendy L. Macias Konstantopoulos, Suffolk	Sept 2011	May 2020	(limit in 2020)
Hanni Stoklosa, Norfolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Rebecca Lee, Essex North	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:	-	-	
Member: Katarina Cheng, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Margaret Okobi, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:			
Member: Harriet R. Kantrowitz	May 2006	May 2020	
Alternate: Margaret Igne	June 2010	May 2020	
Advisors:			
Elaine J. Alpert, Out-of-state	May 2019	May 2020	
Ylisabeth S. Bradshaw, Essex North	May 2019	May 2020	
Lydia E. Mayer, Norfolk	May 2016	May 2020	
Elliott M. Pittel, Charles River	June 2016	May 2020	

Committee on Women's Health	
Established 1981	

Staff Liaison: Erin Tally, Ext. 7413

	Entry Date	<u>Term Expires</u>	
Helen E. Cajigas, Norfolk	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Eileen M. Deignan, Middlesex Central	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Tanu Duggal, Middlesex	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Deborah Hoadley, Hampden	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Lisbeth Howe, Charles River	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Pei Li Huang, Charles River	Jan 2014	May 2022	(limit in 2022)
Avery H. LaChance, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Catherine C. Lanteri, Middlesex	May 2012	May 2021	(limit in 2021)
Virginia R. Litle, Suffolk	Sept 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Laura L. McCann, Charles River	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Diane McGrory, Charles River	Jan 2015	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Lisa L. Nagy, Barnstable	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Elizabeth Tran Ngoc Phung, Norfolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jennifer R. Thulin, Middlesex West	Sept 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Aimie Zale, Franklin	May 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Deanna Sverdlov, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Medical Students:			
Member: Yuexin (Joyce) Wang, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	
Alternate: Filia VanDessel, Worcester	May 2019	May 2020	
Alliance Liaisons:			
Member:			
Alternate:			
Advisors:			
Najmosama Nikrui, Suffolk	June 2013	May 2020	
Cynthia M. Sacco, Middlesex Central	June 2013	May 2020	

Committee on Young Physicians	Sta	ff Liaison: Co	lleen Hennessey, Ext. 7315
Established 1993			_
	Entry Date	<u>Term Expire</u>	<u>'S</u>
Meghan Evans, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Helen M. Farrell, Suffolk	May 2015	May 2021	(elg. 1 more term)
Charles (Chas) Hannum, Suffolk	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Jennifer Joe, Suffolk	May 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Matthew E. Lecuyer, Bristol South	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Michael C. Lubrano, Suffolk	May 2019	May 2022	(elg. 2 more terms)
Julien L. Pham, Suffolk	June 2016	May 2022	(elg. 1 more term)
Khuloud Shukha, Norfolk	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Michael S. Sinha, Suffolk	June 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Ellana Stinson, Norfolk	May 2014	May 2020	(elg. 1 more term)
Carl G. Streed, Jr., Suffolk	Sept 2018	May 2021	(elg. 2 more terms)
Shreekant Vasudhev, Franklin	May 2017	May 2020	(elg. 2 more terms)
Resident and Fellow:			
Member: Katherine Kosman, Norfolk	May 2019	May 2020	

Medical Students:

Member:	Imani Williams, Worcester	
Alternate: Rachel Getz, Suffolk		

May 2019May 2020May 2019May 2020

MEMBER INTEREST NETWORK (MIN)

Arts, History, Humanism and Culture Executive Council

Robert W. Sorrenti, Worcester, Chair Janet C. Stiles, Middlesex Central, Vice Chair Cynthia B. Brown, Essex South Kathleen Gensheimer, OS James Liu, Middlesex Dale Magee, Worcester Arhant Rao, Suffolk, Resident and Fellow Section Qiuwei Yang, Worcester, Medical Student Section Member Iha Kaul, Worcester, Suffolk, Medical Student Section Alternate Laura Newstein, Alliance Member Julianne Hirsh, Alliance Alternate

PRESIDENTIAL TASK FORCES

Task Force on Academic Physicians

Glenn R. Markenson, Suffolk, Chair Terence R. Flotte, Worcester, Advisor Jessica A. Bennett, Suffolk Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk Scott K. Epstein, Suffolk James A. Feldman, Suffolk Kenan E. Haver, Suffolk Kevin T. Hinchey, Hampden Daniela J. Lamas, Suffolk W. Peter Metz, Worcester Fidencio Saldaña, Norfolk Katherine S. Upchurch, Worcester

Task Force on Electronic Health Records Interoperability and	nd Staff Liaison:		
Usability	Leon Barzin, Ext. 7048		
Hugh M. Taylor, Essex South, Chair			
Katherine J. Atkinson, Hampshire			
Henry L. Dorkin, Suffolk			
Leonard M. Finn, Charles River			
Lloyd D. Fisher, Worcester			
Michael Golden, Essex South			
Joseph M. Heyman, Essex North			
Subramanyan Jayasankar, Suffolk			
Judd L. Kline, MD, Middlesex West			
Kevin G. Sullivan, Norfolk			
Glenn A. Tucker, Norfolk South			
Richard S. Weinhaus, Norfolk South			
Shani Aharon, Worcester, Medical Student Member			
Task Force on Physician Burnout	Staff Liaison: Yael Miller, Ext. 7161		
(Joint Task Force with the Massachusetts Health & Hospital Association)			
Alain A. Chaoui, Essex South, Co-Chair			
Maryanne C. Bombaugh, Barnstable, Vice Chair			
Steven A. Adelman, Middlesex			

Steven A. Adelman, Middlesex John W. Burress, Charles River Khuloud Shukha, Norfolk Barbara S. Spivak, Middlesex James K. Wang, Hampden Spurthi Narasimha Bhatt, Suffolk, Student Member Travis Hallett, Suffolk, Student Member

Task Force on Physician Choice and Mandates

Thomas E. Sullivan, Essex South, Chair J. Randolph Bak, Charles River Adrian Gropper, Middlesex Eugenia Marcus, Charles River Hugh M. Taylor, Essex South Staff Liaison: Leon Barzin, Ext. 7048

Staff Liaison: TBD

MMS Charitable & Educational Fund Board of Directors Staff Liaison: Michael Farrell, Ext. 7178

Michele P. Pugnaire, Worcester, Chair Secretary Treasurer, Ex officio Ronald A. Arky, Suffolk John M. Crowe, Plymouth, Chair, Ex officio alternate Barry M. Manuel, Middlesex Barbara A. Rockett, Norfolk Marcelle M. Willock, Suffolk

SECTIONS

Minority Affairs Section Executive Committee

Staff Liaison: Bill Howland, Ext. 7877

Nidhi K. Lal, Middlesex North, Chair Vincent C. Smith, Norfolk, Vice Chair Carl G. Streed, Jr., Suffolk, Representative to the AMA-MAS Ronald W. Dunlap, Norfolk South, At-large Seat Navin M. Popat, Middlesex North, At-large Seat